Seibert, Trent (KTRK-TV)

From: Hilliard, Howard - PWE

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 4:15 PM

To: Foster, Jodie - HPC-PWE

Cc: Hosey, Thomas - HPC-PWE; Loethen, Mark - PWE
Subject: FW: Legends Cigar Bar - 5312 Almeda Road
Jodie,

Can | get a copy of the compliance agreement?

Howard Hilliard

Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

Department of Public Works and Engineering City of Houston

From: Loethen, Mark - PWE

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Hilliard, Howard - PWE; Freeman, Noel - PWE
Subject: Fwd: Legends Cigar Bar - 5312 Almeda Road

As we discussed

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Legends Cigar Bar - 5312 Almeda Road

From: "Freeman, Noel - PWE" <Noel.Freeman@houstontx.gov>
To: "Loethen, Mark - PWE" <Mark.Loethen@houstontx.gov>
CC:

| called Steven,

From: Foster, Jodie - HPC-PWE

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 11:30 AM

To: Loethen, Mark - PWE; Hosey, Thomas - HPC-PWE; Nordquist, Rick - HPC-PWE; Freeman, Noel - PWE
Cc: Oakes, Bob - HPC-PWE; Elliott, Jerry - HPC-PWE

Subject: RE: Legends Cigar Bar - 5312 Almeda Road

Good morning Mark,

The Cigar Bar at 5312 Almeda did not complete the permitting process which was started last year nor do they have a
valid certificate of occupancy. The last investigation entry into ILMS was February the 19" 2013 when the applicant
signed a compliance agreement which expired in April of the same year, The investigation will be renewed and | will
keep you posted on its status.

Thank You

J. Foster, C.B.O.



Division Manager, Occupancy

Tel:
jodie.foster@houstontx.qov

HOUSTON

PERMITTING ™
center

1002 Washington

Houston TX 77002
If you would like to receive periodic emails from Mayor Annise D. Parker and the City ofHouston on topics of interest to you
and your neighborhood, please go to www.houstontx.gov and register with CitizensNet.

From: Loethen, Mark - PWE

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Hosey, Thomas - HPC-PWE; Nordquist, Rick - HPC-PWE; Foster, Jodie - HPC-PWE

Cc: Oakes, Bob - HPC-PWE

Subject: Legends Cigar Bar - 5312 Almeda Road

Importance: High

L T

| know this one has been long time working but what is current status? Do they have a valid Certificate of Occupancy
currently in place? Please let me know, copy Noel, before early afternoon. Thanks.
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Planning & Development Services Divislon




